
  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

From: Allie Dunn
To:
Subject: RE: Request for information regarding UAGC % from Land Value Rates
Date: Monday, 14 October 2024 8:05:00 am
Attachments: LGOIMA request - Rates Funding percentages.pdf
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Kia ora 
 
Please find attached a table setting out the information you requested.
 
Ngā mihi
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 8:13 AM
To: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Request for information regarding UAGC % from Land Value Rates
 

 

Hanks Allie appreciate the update. 
 
From: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 8:09 AM
To: 



Subject: Request for information regarding UAGC % from Land Value Rates
 
Kia ora 
 
We were passed on your request for information from Mayor Tracey, regarding the table that
shows what is funded by different types of rates.  Your request was to be provided information
that shows percentages, for example UAGC % from land value rates, and information to help in
understanding the breakdown of land values between urban and rural.
 
The team are working on creating this information for you, however their time has had to be
diverted into other tasks recently.  We hope to have this information prepared for you soon, which
we estimate to be within the next week.
 
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

 

 
 

This email and any attachments is intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

 



 
 
TARARUA DISTRICT COUNCIL 1 

Rates Assessment Notice 

 
Rates Funding 2024/2025 

 

Council Activities UAGC 

Rates 
(On Land 

Value) 

Rates on 
Capital 
Value 

Targeted 
Uniform 

Rates  

Targeted 
Differential 

Rates 

Targeted 
Differential 

Uniform  
Rates 

Thriving District       
Community Development  35% 65%     

Economic Development  8.4% 31.6% 57%  3%  

       
Improving our Environment       
District Planning  35% 65%     

Emergency Management Civil 
Defence  35% 65%     

Waste Management:       

     Transfer Station 35% 65%     

     Recycling     100%   

     Kerbside Recycling    100%   
Stormwater     100%   

Wastewater 1.75% 3.25%   95%  

Water Supply    100%   
       
Connected Communities       
Animal Control 35% 65%     

Cemeteries 35% 65%     

Community Buildings 35% 65%     

Pensioner Housing1        

Libraries    100%   

Parks and Reserves2 35% 65%     

Public Conveniences  35% 65%     

Swimming Pools4    100%   

Building Control 35% 65%     

Compliance and Monitoring 35% 65%     
Footpaths        

     Footpath 5% 10% 14% 71%   
     Town Centre Refurbishments    100%   
Roading   66%   17% 17% 
       
Interactive Council       
Customer Services 35% 65%     

Communications  35% 65%     
Democracy Services 35% 65%     

       
       
       
Notes: 
 1. The above is ONLY the rates income and does not include % for other revenue sources eg subsidies, Fees 

& Charges, grants. Refer to LTP Part 3 pages 158 to 159 for the Summary of Funding Splits. 
 2. Housing activity is self-funding and has no impact on rates 
 3. Parks and Reserves exclude the self-funding function of Domain Boards, which derive miscellaneous 

income for their funding. 
 4. Contractors managing the swimming pools are able to charge fees and retain the funding to offset their 

costs if allowed for in their contracts. 
 




